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September 23, 2025

TO: All Branches
For Information of Members of Command Executive Council

FROM: Michelle Courtney, Executive Director, BC/Yukon Command
SUBJECT:  Upcoming Veterans Ombud Town Halls

Memo 53.25

Comrades,

Veterans, CAF and RCMP members, survivors, families, and friends are invited to attend the
upcoming Veterans Ombud Town Hall meetings in British Columbia and the Yukon:

Veterans Ombud Town Hall: Whitehorse, YT
Date: Tuesday, October 7, 2025

Time: 7:00pm — 9:00pm

Location: Whitehorse Branch #254

Address: 503 Steele St, Whitehorse, YT

Veterans Ombud Town Hall: North Vancouver, BC
Date: Wednesday, October 8, 2025

Time: 7:00pm — 9:00pm

Location: North Vancouver Branch #118

Address: 123 West 15t St, North Vancouver, BC

Join Veterans Ombud, Colonel (Ret’d) Nishika Jardine, who will share more about what the Office
of the Veterans Ombud does for Veterans, examples of recent work, and current concerns. The
Veterans Ombud will then take questions from the audience.

Attached, please find a poster for the Town Hall in North Vancouver and the official biography for
the Veterans Ombud.

For questions, please call the Office of the Veterans Ombud at 1-877-330-4343 or visit:
https://www.ombudsman-veterans.gc.ca/en/town-halls

In comradeship,

Michelle Courtney
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